

Sanchalika Baksi

 <https://www.behance.net/sanchalikab2cb>
 BTM Layout - 1, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560068
 sanchalika.baksi@gmail.com
 +91 968 586 1552

Professional Summary

Passionate, Client focussed Graphic Designer with extensive experience of creating persuasive, attractive marketing and quality standards communication materials. Expert at developing effective campaigns and expressive advertisements to increase visibility, branding and business growth and development.

I was involved with creating and compilation of art book, digital quiz, packaging as well as marketing and other educational print media products. I enjoyed thinking outside the box and solve production problems, and this was a very instructive experience for me, as I learned about the practical challenges involved in creating a design.

Experience

UI Designer

Gyankendra Educational Academy Pvt Limited, Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Aug 2017 - Oct 2018

Graphic Designer - Intern

Classklap Pvt. limited, Bangalore, Karnataka
Sep 2018 - Oct. 2018

Freelance Graphic Designer

Innotech Solution Services, Raipur, Chhattisgarh
July 2017 - Present

Education

Shri Shankaracharya Institute Of Professional
Mangement & Technology, Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Bachelor of Engineering, Electronics & Telecommunication - 2017

M.L. Jain Hr. Sec School, Sakti, Chhattisgarh
High School, Science Stream - 2012

Languages

Hindi

English

Bengali

Skills

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Indesign

Corel Draw

Logo Design

Basic Html

Print media

Illustration

Doodling

Sketching

Microsoft Office

PPTs

Teaching

Expected CTC: 3 lac to 4 lac per annum
Previous CTC: 3 lac per annum

Other Links :- <https://www.slideshare.net/SanchalikaBaksi>